ITT: 95. Solar Panel Servicing & Repairs
Tender Questions & Answers

	No.
	Question
	Answer

	1.
	While we acknowledge the estimated annual value of £51,000, we would like to understand how this amount is allocated. Could you provide additional information regarding the anticipated number of installations, services, and other related requirements?

	50% service
30% repair
20% major works / replacements 


	2.
	Could we also ask for more details regarding the expected annual quantities of work in each of the streams listed below? Alternatively, if it encompasses all solar within their portfolio, what is the total amount they have?

	We have roughly 100 solar panels in the programme.


	3.
	I've come across your tender for Solar PV & Solar Thermal Procurement, would you be able to confirm the number of properties this would be for please?

	We have roughly 100 solar panels in the programme.


	4.
	Could you kindly confirm if the tender allows for submitting a bid for Solar PV only
	This tender is not split into lots.

	5.
	With regard to the below tender can you please advise the amount of properties that this will be encompass? 
Is the value of the contract an arbitrary figure?

	Its roughly 100 addresses, the figure consists of a the below make up:

50% service
30% repair
20% major works / replacements 


	6.
	Thanks for this – is this 100 properties per year  or across the term of the  contract?

	The term of the contract 


	7.
	Is there a 100 addresses with one solar panel on each?

Just looking at the terminology, as you have mentioned there are a 100 addresses and then a 100 solar panels.

	We have 100 address’s that we are aware of that have solar panels, it could be that there is more than one panel per property especially on some of our schemes.

One of the requirements of the contract will be for them to complete a stock condition for us at the start of the contract to determine what stock we have.


	8.
	I’m just reaching out to see if there is some availability for us to pop by to survey the proposed building ahead of submitting our tender.

	A site visit would be reserved for the successful tenderer. 



